
 [External Email]

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Karl Heisler; Hill, Shannon; Linda S. Peters
Cc: Downtown West Project; Keyon, David
Subject: FW: Google Downtown West Mixed Use General Plan Amendment Project
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 3:29:13 PM
Attachments: SB 18 Needs Google Downtown West Han SClara 2021.03.08.pdf

Google Downtown West Han SClara 2021.03.08.pdf

Here are the attachments.
 
Shannon Hill
Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 2:57 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Google Downtown West Mixed Use General Plan Amendment Project
 
David & Keyon,

The attachment and previous email has been sent to ESA and Google previously but I apologize for 
not sending it to you guys, fell through the cracks.
 
James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Fonseca, Sarah@NAHC <Sarah.Fonseca@nahc.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 3:19 PM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Google Downtown West Mixed Use General Plan Amendment Project
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March 8, 2021 
 
James Han, Planner 
City of San Jose 
 
Via Email to: james.han@sanjoseca.gov  
 
 
Re: Native American Consultation, Pursuant to Senate Bill 18, Government Code §65352.3 and 
§65352.4, Google Downtown West Mixed Use General Plan Amendment Project, Santa Clara 
County 
 
Dear Mr. Han: 
  
Attached is a consultation list of tribes with traditional lands or cultural places located within 
the boundaries of the above referenced county.   
  
Government Code §65352.3 and §65352.4 require local governments to consult with 
California Native American tribes identified by the Native American Heritage Commission 
(NAHC) for the purpose of avoiding, protecting, and/or mitigating impacts to cultural 
places when creating or amending General Plans, Specific Plans and Community Plans.  
  
The law does not preclude initiating consultation with the tribes that are culturally and 
traditionally affiliated within your jurisdiction.  The NAHC believes that this is the best practice 
to ensure that tribes are consulted commensurate with the intent of the law.  
  
The NAHC also believes that agencies should also include with their notification letters, 
information regarding any cultural resources assessment that has been completed on the 
area of potential effect (APE), such as:  
  


1. The results of any record search that may have been conducted at an Information 
Center of the California Historical Resources Information System (CHRIS), including, 
but not limited to:  


 
• A listing of any and all known cultural resources that have already been 


recorded or are adjacent to the APE, such as known archaeological sites; 
• Copies of any and all cultural resource records and study reports that may have 


been provided by the Information Center as part of the records search 
response;  


• Whether the records search indicates a low, moderate or high probability that 
unrecorded cultural resources are located in the APE; and   


• If a survey is recommended by the Information Center to determine whether 
previously unrecorded cultural resources are present.  


 
2. The results of any archaeological inventory survey that was conducted, including:  


 
• Any report that may contain site forms, site significance, and suggested 


mitigation measures.  


 


 
 


CHAIRPERSON 
Laura Miranda  
Luiseño 
 


VICE CHAIRPERSON 
Reginald Pagaling 
Chumash 
 


SECRETARY 
Merri Lopez-Keifer 
Luiseño 
 


PARLIAMENTARIAN 
Russell Attebery 
Karuk  
 


COMMISSIONER 
William Mungary 
Paiute/White Mountain 
Apache 
 


COMMISSIONER 
Julie Tumamait-
Stenslie 
Chumash 
 


COMMISSIONER 
[Vacant] 
 


COMMISSIONER 
[Vacant] 
 


COMMISSIONER 
[Vacant] 
 


EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
Christina Snider 
Pomo 
 


NAHC HEADQUARTERS 
1550 Harbor Boulevard  
Suite 100 
West Sacramento, 
California 95691 
(916) 373-3710 
nahc@nahc.ca.gov 
NAHC.ca.gov 
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All information regarding site locations, Native American human remains, and associated funerary 
objects should be in a separate confidential addendum, and not be made available for public 
disclosure in accordance with Government Code §6254.10.  


  
3. The result of the Sacred Lands File (SLF) check conducted through the Native American Heritage Commission.  


The request form can be found at http://nahc.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/Local-Government-
Tribal-Consultation-List-Request-Form-Update.pdf.       


  
4. Any ethnographic studies conducted for any area including all or part of the APE; and 


5. Any geotechnical reports regarding all or part of the APE. 


Lead agencies should be aware that records maintained by the NAHC and CHRIS are not exhaustive.  A tribe 
may be the only source of information regarding the existence of a tribal cultural resource.  


This information will aid tribes in determining whether to request formal consultation.  In the event, that they do, 
having the information beforehand will help to facilitate the consultation process.  


If you receive notification of change of addresses and phone numbers from tribes, please notify the NAHC. With 
your assistance, we are able to assure that our consultation list remains current.    


If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at my email address: 
Sarah.Fonseca@nahc.ca.gov.    
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Sarah Fonseca 
Cultural Resources Analyst 
 
Attachment 
  
 








Amah MutsunTribal Band
Valentin Lopez, Chairperson
P.O. Box 5272 
Galt, CA, 95632
Phone: (916) 743 - 5833
vlopez@amahmutsun.org


Costanoan
Northern Valley 
Yokut


Amah MutsunTribal Band of 
Mission San Juan Bautista
Irene Zwierlein, Chairperson
789 Canada Road 
Woodside, CA, 94062
Phone: (650) 851 - 7489
Fax: (650) 332-1526
amahmutsuntribal@gmail.com


Costanoan


Indian Canyon Mutsun Band of 
Costanoan
Ann Marie Sayers, Chairperson
P.O. Box 28 
Hollister, CA, 95024
Phone: (831) 637 - 4238
ams@indiancanyon.org


Costanoan


Indian Canyon Mutsun Band of 
Costanoan
Kanyon Sayers-Roods, MLD 
Contact
1615 Pearson Court 
San Jose, CA, 95122
Phone: (408) 673 - 0626
kanyon@kanyonkonsulting.com


Costanoan


Muwekma Ohlone Indian Tribe 
of the SF Bay Area
Monica Arellano, Vice 
Chairwoman
20885 Redwood Road, Suite 232 
Castro Valley, CA, 94546
Phone: (408) 205 - 9714
marellano@muwekma.org


Costanoan


Muwekma Ohlone Indian Tribe 
of the SF Bay Area
Charlene Nijmeh, Chairperson
20885 Redwood Road, Suite 232 
Castro Valley, CA, 94546
Phone: (408) 464 - 2892
cnijmeh@muwekma.org


Costanoan


North Valley Yokuts Tribe
Katherine Perez, Chairperson
P.O. Box 717 
Linden, CA, 95236
Phone: (209) 887 - 3415
canutes@verizon.net


Costanoan
Northern Valley 
Yokut


North Valley Yokuts Tribe
Timothy Perez, 
P.O. Box 717 
Linden, CA, 95236
Phone: (209) 662 - 2788
huskanam@gmail.com


Costanoan
Northern Valley 
Yokut


The Ohlone Indian Tribe
Andrew Galvan, 
P.O. Box 3388 
Fremont, CA, 94539
Phone: (510) 882 - 0527
Fax: (510) 687-9393
chochenyo@AOL.com


Bay Miwok
Ohlone
Patwin
Plains Miwok


Rumsen Am:a Tur:ataj Ohlone
Dee Dee Ybarra, Chairperson
14671 Farmington Street 
Hesperia, CA, 92345
Phone: (760) 403 - 1756
rumsenama@gmail.com


Costanoan
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This list is current only as of the date of this document. Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of 
the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resources Code and Section 6097.98 of the Public Resources Code and section 5097.98 of the Public 
Resources Code.
 
This list is only applicable for consultation with Native American tribes under Government Code Sections 65352.3 and 65352.4 et seq for the proposed Google 
Downtown West Mixed Use General Plan Amendment Project, Santa Clara County.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good Afternoon,
 
Attached is the response to the project referenced above.  If you have any
additional questions, please feel free to contact our office email at
nahc@nahc.ca.gov.
 
Stay Safe,
 
 
Sarah Fonseca
Cultural Resources Analyst
 
Native American Heritage Commission
1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA  95691
 
(916) 373-3714
Sarah.Fonseca@nahc.ca.gov
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
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Page 2 of 2 
 

 
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
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